St. Catharines, Ontario.
1938.

A Merry Christmas.
The St. Catharines Collegiate Institute & Vocational School.
The TOWN HALL.

The COURT HOUSE.
The PUBLIC LIBRARY.

The ELECTRIC RLY. TERMINAL.
"Monte Bello" Park.

"Martin Dale" Pond.
The CENOTAPH.
RADIO STATION "C.K.T.B."

The VERTICAL ANTENNA of "C.K.T.B."
YACHTING ON LAKE ONTARIO

GRAIN BOAT "LEMOYNE" ON WELLAND CANAL.

TWIN LOCK #4, WELLAND SHIP CANAL.
"HI-LINE" TOWER DELIVERING HYDRO-ELECTRIC POWER TO US AT 1.05 CENTS PER K.W.H.

"CANADIAN NATIONAL RLY." LOCO. NORTHERN (4-8-4) TYPE. WITH 72" DRIVERS AND "STANDARD" AUTOMATIC STOKER.
NIAGARA FALLS AT NIGHT.

ITALIAN GARDENS AT NIAGARA FALLS.

ROCK GARDEN AT NIAGARA FALLS.
PILES OF PULP-WOOD

at

"The ONTARIO PAPER CO."
WHEAT HARVEST NEAR ST. CATHARINES.

A COUNTRY LANE IN OCTOBER.
The CITY WATER FILTRATION PLANT.

The RESERVOIR.
St. Paul Street (Front).

St. Paul Street (Back).
The ENGLISH ELECTRIC CO. of CANADA Ltd.

McKINNON INDUSTRIES LTD. (GENERAL MOTORS CORPORATION)

YALE & TOWNE
HON. W. H. MERRITT, WHO SURVEYED THE FIRST WELLAND CANAL IN 1824.
Ridley College
The ELECTRIC RLY YARD.

The C.N.R. STATION.

‘LEYLAND’ DIESEL BUS OPERATED BY THE ELECTRIC RLY.
PRESS ROOM
of "The
Standard."

YATES ST.

The GENERAL HOSPITAL.